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DATE; Qctober 14, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Lowery)%/)/
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) |5,
RE: Docket No. 100409-TP; Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No.

TI299 and CLEC Certificate No. 8586 from Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix
Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications to Matrix Telecom, Inc.
d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications also d/b/a
Excel Telecommunications also d/b/a VarTec Telecom also d/b/a Clear Choice
Communications, effective &gust 2,2010.

Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic
Communications has requested acknowledgment of a name change on IXC Registration No.
TI299 to Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic
Communications also d/b/a Excel Telecommunications also d/b/a VarTec Telecom also d/b/a
Clear Choice Communications, effective August 2, 2010.

This name change has been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of
Corporations. As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to
inform you that staff concurs with the name change on IXC Registration No. TI299.

Because there are other pending actions, Docket No. 100174-TP should remain open.
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